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Laurie Borski

From: cmecf@nvd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 4:28 PM
To: cmecfhelpdesk@nvd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 3:18-cv-00569-MMD-CBC State of Nevada v. United States et al Order 

on Motion to Extend/Shorten Time

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

United States District Court 

District of Nevada 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 12/20/2018 at 2:28 PM PST and filed on 12/20/2018  
Case Name:  State of Nevada v. United States et al 
Case Number: 3:18-cv-00569-MMD-CBC 

Filer: 
Document Number: 19(No document attached)  

Docket Text:  
MINUTE ORDER IN CHAMBERS of the Honorable Judge Miranda M. Du on 12/20/2018.  

Defendants' motion for a two week extension of time (ECF No. [18]), which Plaintiff opposes, is 
granted. Defendants' response to Plaintiff's motion for preliminary injunction (ECF No. [2]) is 
due January 4, 2019.  

Plaintiff's motion for preliminary injunction (ECF No. [2]) is set for oral argument on 1/17/2019 
at 09:00 AM in Reno Courtroom 5 before Judge Miranda M. Du.  

To the extent the parties request to present evidence at the hearing on Plaintiff's motion for 
preliminary injunction (ECF No. [2],) the parties are directed to coordinate exhibits and 
witnesses and file a status report with the Court no later than 7 days prior to the hearing. 
Counsel are directed to file exhibit lists and witness lists no later than 5 days prior to the 
hearing. Plaintiffs are to use numerals 1-499 and Defendants are to use numerals 500 and 
above. Counsel are further to provide the Court with a courtesy copy of all exhibits to be used 
in the hearing by delivering a thumb drive or CD to the Clerks Office in Reno for the Courts 
use no later than 2 days prior to the hearing.  
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(no image attached) (Copies have been distributed pursuant to the NEF - PAV)  

 
3:18-cv-00569-MMD-CBC Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
C. Wayne Howle     whowle@ag.nv.gov, dwright@ag.nv.gov 
 
Marta A. Adams     madams@ag.nv.gov, jriherd@ag.nv.gov 
 
David L. Negri     david.negri@usdoj.gov, efile_nrs.enrd@usdoj.gov 
 
Charles J Fitzpatrick     cfitzpatrick@nuclearlawyer.com, lborski@nuclearlawyer.com, 
smontesi@nuclearlawyer.com 
 
Daniel P Nubel     dnubel@ag.nv.gov, sconnell@ag.nv.gov 
 
Martin G Malsch     mmalsch@nuclearlawyer.com 
 
John W Lawrence     jlawrence@nuclearlawyer.com 
 
3:18-cv-00569-MMD-CBC Notice has been delivered by other means to:  

 


